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Former Dufferin quarry, now the village swimming pool
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The Scoit general store, operating for 90 years

Innerkip Intended To Be Named Inverkip

Story and Photos by Bruce Murdoch

Over this week-end the Oxford County Police Village of

Innerkip

brating its centennial, Centre

it is seven miles north-cast of Woodstock-—is cele

of a prosperous dairying and

tobacco growing arca, this unspoiled and clean little community

has a population of perhaps 300,

some of whom are descendants

of the pioneers. The celebrations started yesterday and continuc

until Monday cvening.
Surveved in 1858
The first scttlers, history records,

took up land in the arca in the
1820s, but it was not until 1853
that the village was laid out in a
survey by Charles Vincent, great-

grandfather of Mixs Zelia Hotson,
who Innerkip postmistress for
23 and pub-
lished a book entitled, The Early
Davs of Innerkip District.

Miss Holson
has been taking
the cenlennial preparations. is the
fourth generation of ber family,
on hHer mother’s gide, 10 reside in
Innerkip. She is a daughter of the
late Dr. Alexander Hotson,
was also born there, and a grand
daughter of George Hotson, wha
came from Scotland in 1849,

A post office was established in
1833, with James Bell as the Ffirst
postmasier, The office was opened
in his home, It was at this time
that the community was named
Innerkip by the posial department
on the saggestion of H. C, Bur-
wick, then postmaster at Wood-
stock, It is gencrally believed, his-
torisns claim, that he intended the
place to he called lnverkip after
the hirthplace of his wile, in
Scotlund, but that some person in
the postal department mistook his
writing of that mname. In  any
event, il has been Innerkip for the
Jaet 100 years,

“I'here has been a decided change
in local business establishments dur-
ing the last 100 vears,” the his-
torical write-up points oul. “Gone
are the mills run by waler power,
gone are the shoemakers' shop, the
tailor shops and the blacksmith and
waggon shops. Gone are the lwo
hotels and the greenhouses. With
the development of industry many

Wwas

VERTS who recently

who, by the way,

an acthive part n

W ho

articles are now factorv made, and
the coming of automobiles and
transports made Jocal production

of many articles unnecessary.”

“The oldest husiness still aperal-
ing in the village today is the
general store owned by George
Scott. It was opened in a small
way about 90 years ago by Mrs
Sara Begz and was subsequently
carried on by her son, John A.
Begg: Harry Melean, Bruce Cole
and J. W. Sowler.

There is a second general store,
owned since 1950 by Orville Dean.
Douglas Breckenridge, now living
retired in the village, owned it for
20 years before sclling out 1o Mr.
Dean. Other owners before thal
were George Dobson and Harry
Gustin.

The grist mill, now owned and
operated by Thomas H. Currah,
descendant of a pioneer family, was
built in 1877 by Robert K. Thom-
son and Thomas F, Mitchell. Later
owners included John
Charles Press and John E. Hewitt
James A. Gould, James Boriand
and Norman Currah, father of the
present owner,

A butcher business and meat
market owned by Ray Hilderley
was started by his

Next Feature

For the Spectator's Town and
Village feature om this page one
week from today, Bruce Murdoch
visited the Norfolk County village
of Port Rowan, on Lake FErie's
Long Point Bay, famous for its
smallmouth black bass fishing,

Thomson, Oy

grandfather,

Robert Hilderley, in 1907, His
great-grandparents went fo the dis-
trict over 100 vears ago. her
descendants ol pioneer famil
in busincss there today are Robert

Oswald Hilder
implement busines
dericy, operaling a

1 the garage and
and Llovd Hil-
L'.l.'!{ _'_|'
wha  had

Fdwin Ca _
employing nup

contracting busipess

to 20 men, it a greai-grandsof of
William Carter who took wp fand
there in 1828, He learped his Frade
a8 a mason with his Iathe Afhert

Carter,

Another business carrvied om by
members of pioneer  families is
that of Callan and Long. Nerman
Callan, whose grandpargnis
founded the lnnerkip Lime Warks
in 1857, purchased the tugip
business carried on by l)nnil
Blackmore in 1906, The following
vear he started as u coal mer-
chant and later added [fertiligtrs,
coment and fenees, In 1944, he
took a5 a partoer James Loug,
grandson f Charlo« Long. “be -
ter has recently fikem over all

but the Iul"ﬂi” business and This

is carried am by the firm it

modern  bhuilding  equipped |for
waxing.

Dither husines® places in the @hm-
munity include: Henrv Zehr, on
v contractor emploving from 1o
20 local men; Henry Cald®ort,
home decorating and painfing:

Thomas Curtis, cold
¢rs; Norman Piggoit

storage Bok-
sawmill hnd

garage; Glen W. Rowe, electfical
supplies and service; Roy Muffny
plumbing, and Harold L. Hulfris
general  contracting and  mas@nry
business., ]

The old Dufferin wone q
nnce a busy place, is mo

Len McLaughlin,
the deep water of the quarry,
has provided a shallow pool
children.

John Chesney, &3, who
as a2 member of Blandford T4
ship Council  for 20 vears
was reeve for four vears —
there had beem m greai chan

the farming around Innerkip,@in
1939, he said, farisers went @to
the hacco growing business, §he
light sand land being particul@y
goodd for this purpose.

One of Oxford’s finest collections of Indian relics wor

s o g

John Chesney

“M tukes a lot of manev
starfed in the tobaceo,™

n get
he said,
“hut s &8 money-maker il ~verv.
thing' goes alvight. My own old
homestead, now run by my neph-

ew, William Chesney, present
reeve of Blandford, Is all in to-
hacco now.”
Mr. Chesn
cr and carpenter, also drove one

v, who has been farm-
of

the tiral mail routes out of lnner-

kip for 30 years

Henry Kading, &5, and one of
the oldest reudents, was born
four miles from his present home

We foiind him picking raspher
ries in his garden. Unbil retiring
from active work, he said, he had
farmed, warked as a stope mison
and carpenter, and had begn with a
section crew on the C.PR. for 25
years.

He commented ithat he never
drove an awtomobile and doesn't
wamt fo. “They are the ruination
of this world and they have killed
more people thaun wars,” |he
claimed.

The community hus & volunteer
fire department of 20 men with
Lloyd Hilderley as chicf, and a
neat little cement block fire hall,

There are two churches, Preshyv-
terian and United, both of which
were built many vears ago, The
present public schoo!, third in the
village history, would do credit 1o
much larger places.

The Horticultural Society is ex-
ceptionally active, as is the Wom-
en’s Institute branch.

At the community cemelery —
it is a particularly well kept one
— it was learned that Charles
Riddell, careinker, followed in the
footsteps of his father on the job.
The two combined had served for
S0 years.

A Masonic Lodge, Oak Branch

L]

1 -
George Seolt, storekeeper; Jean Walton, left, and Mrs, Scott l

New gate at cemetery will mark centennial
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No. 261, was constituted in 1871 |
and it quite active. There is also
an Fastern Star Lodge which was

organized in 1929,
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. . . Just to taste this delicious ELLENZWEIG
RYE BREAD! Yes, nothing tastes so good to
your fresh-air appetite! Take Rye along on
picnics, camping Hrips and holiday jaunts.
ELLENZWEIG RYE stays. fresher in the open
air!
And for zestful contrast, take along some sand-
hes made with our Caraway Pumpernickel!
Your picnic lunch will taste like a royal feast!

A MILLION DOLLARS WON'T BUY
BETTER BREAD

Freshest
T hing In

T own
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For over 50 years
. L ]

Ellenzweig's means

Best Bread.
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